Mastercreation TFS

From: Gaurav Joshi

Sent: 08 August 2024 13:44

To: Mastercreation TFS; Parag Pandey

Cc: Arvind Dubey; Nitin Sharma; Ravindra Kumar; Abhishek Kumar; Surendra Singh; Rakesh Kumar Singh

Subject: Change of Vendor Name from Instantly Yours Inc to IY Easy Meals LLP in TFSPLT1 Delhi

Attachments: GST Certificate.pdf; CERTIFICAT OF INCORPORATION.pdf; FSSAI LICENSE.pdf; MSME- Udyam Registration Certificate without Annexure

(1).pdf; Cancelled Cheque.pdf; PAN CARD IY EASY MEALS LLP.pdf

Hi Omkar,

PFA documents for vendor change from INSTANTLY YOURS INC (V0003190) to I'Y Easy Meals LLP. It will implement from today onwards for TFSPLT1 Delhi.

Regards,
Gaurav Joshi

From: PK Instantly Yours <pk@instantlyyours.in>

Sent: 08 August 2024 13:10

To: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Vendor Registration Change Request - Instantly Yours Inc to IY Easy Meals LLP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Gauravyji,
As discussed, we will honour the previous PO received by TFS - Delhi under Instantly Yours INC.,

Requesting hereby to issue PO under IY Easy Meals LLP.
Please find below attached the documents

Company: IY Easy Meals LLP
Address: 808, SNS Platina,
Someshwara Enclave,



Near Reliance Market,
Vesu, Surat: 395007, Gujarat.

Best regards,

Parth Kapadia (PK)

Head CRM - Domestic/International Business
www.linkedin.com/in/parthkapadia

INSTANTLY YOURS INC.,
IY EASY MEALS (Sister Concern Of Instantly Yours Inc.,)

Corporate Address: Factory Address:

Office No: 808, SNS Platina, Plot No: B- 44

Someshwara Enclave, Agro Infrastructure Mega Food
Near Reliance Market, Shah & Vasravi, Mangrol,
Vesu, Surat: 395007, Gujarat-India Surat-394421, Gujarat - India.

Email: pk@instantlyyours.in
Phone: (+91) 90228-12111

instantly

YOURS

The information in this email and any attachments thereto, may contain information that is confidential, protected by intellectual property rights, and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). Access to this email by anyone
else is unauthorized. Any use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of the information contained herein by persons other than the designated addressee is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this

message immediately from your system. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please contact the sender or Instantly Yours at info@instantlyyours.in any views expressed in this email or its attachments are
those of the individual sender except where the sender, expressly and with authority, states them to be the views of Instantly Yours.



